From: Sean ross [

To: Jennifer Clark

Subject: Fwd: State Board of Education

Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 4:04:35 PM
Attachments: 2025.02,24-Clark, Jennifer-TY Letter.pdf
Jenny,

Thank you so much for being such an amazing Board member. You are a force for good and I
am so thankful to have had you as part of the Board. Please know that [ am a big believer in
"once a Board member, always a Board member", so I am here if you need anything.

I also have to tell you - the team was DEVASTATED when they heard the news. Your
incredible kindness to the staff has never gone unnoticed.

Thanks,

Sean Ross

Executive Director, Arizona State Board of Education
1700 W. Washington Street, Executive Tower, Suite 300
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Email:

Website: hitps://azsbe.az.gov
Phone: [N

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Boards and Commissions
Date: Mon, Feb 24, 2025 at 3:39 PM
Subject: State Board of Education

Cc: Sean Ross
Bayless Feldman

, Aaron Wonders
, Carlos Ramos

, Karen

Dear Mrs. Clark,

Thank you for your service on the State Board of Education. Please see the attached formal
letter. The original will be mailed to the address listed on the letter.

Thank you for your service to the State of Arizona.

Sincerely,
Office of Executive Appointments
Office of Governor Katie Hobbs

1700 W. Washington Street
Suite 250

Phoenix, AZ 85007
bec.azgovernor.gov



